
  

 

CITY OF LYNDEN  

POLICE DEPARTMENT  
Steve Taylor, Police Chief  

(360) 354-2828  

  

Public Safety Committee Meeting Agenda  
Police Department - 203 19th Street 

4:00 PM October 05, 2023 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Public Safety Committee Meeting 10/05/2023- September, 2023 DRAFT minutes. 

Items from the Audience 
Scheduled 
2. Special Events Code Amendment – LMC 5.30 

Unscheduled (20 Minutes) 
Audience members may address the Committee on any issue other than those scheduled for a 
public hearing or those on which the public hearing has been closed.  Prior to commenting 
please state your name, address, and topic.  Please keep comments under 4 minutes. 

Committee Items 

Fire Department Items 

3. Public Safety Committee Meeting 10/05/2023- LFD monthly report. 

Police Department Items 

4. Public Safety PD Stats - October 5, 2023 

Added Items 

Adjournment 

1



 

  

 

CITY OF LYNDEN  

POLICE DEPARTMENT  
Steve Taylor, Police Chief  

(360) 354-2828  

  

Public Safety Committee Meeting – September 7th, 2023, Minutes  
Police Department - 203 19th Street 

4:00 PM July 6thSeptember 7th, 2023 

Call to Order:  3:59 pm 

Roll Call: 
Committee Members Present: Chair Mark Wohlrab, Brent Lenssen, Jerry Kuiken 
 
Others Present: Mayor Scott Korthuis,City Administrator John Williams, Fire Chief Mark 
Billmire, Assistant Fire Chief Kristie Watson, Fire Support Services Manager Kinsey DeHaan, 
Police Chief Steve Taylor, Police Support Services Manager Sharon Clark. 
 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Public Safety Committee Meeting -August 2023 minutes approved 

Items from the Audience Scheduled 

None Scheduled 

 

Unscheduled (20 Minutes) 

No unscheduled items 
 

Committee Items 

No New Items 

Fire Department Items 

1. Public Safety Committee Meeting – LFD Report - 09/07/2023-See Attached Report 
  

Police Department Items 

1. Public Safety PD Stats – See Attached Report 
2. 2023 NW Washington Fair Stats - New security firm seemed to work out well. Received 

positive feedback from the fair staff. 

2



 
 
 
 
  

3. 2 fleet vehicles that were ordered have arrived, 1 was damaged in transit, unsure if it 
will arrive prior to the end of the year.  

4. Re: “The Blake Fix” Looking at adopting the newly updated RCW that provides more 
clarifying language, should be ready to present the new ordinances to council at the 
first October meeting of the month.  

5. BWC’s: Equipment and policy are both in place, should have everyone through training 
later this month. Tentative rollout date early October 

6. Boiler update- Went out last winter. Repaired to get building through the colder 
weather. Past the point of further repair and needs to be replaced, TJ provided a range 
of quotes, and has more information on them. The final cost should be between the 
$80,000.00-$100,000.00 range. 

 
 

Added Items. 

Fireworks update: Issues brought up during August’s Public Safety Committee meeting were 
presented to the council two weeks ago. 2 council members were supportive of reducing days, 
5 abstained from comment.  Per Committee Member Brent Lenssen, it doesn’t seem as though 
reducing the days would have a noticeable impact. It would not address the issue regarding 
ability to enforce the change. Per Committee Member Mark Wohlrab, the main concern was 
not safety related, but rather a noise issue. If there were reported fires and injuries, it would be 
feasible to investigate further. Moving forward we will try to implement reminders to send out 
with utility bills, information on safe and sane fireworks, dates/hours they are allowed, as well 
as providing them to the Fireworks stands within the City to hand out with any purchases.   

Will be keeping the days of use the same and move forward with education and information 
leading up to the holiday. 

9/11 Remembrance 0800 at Lynden Fire Station Flagpole. 

Adjournment:  

1630 
 
 

 

________________________________   ________________________________ 
Submitted by       Approved by 

3



 
 

 

City of Lynden 

LMC Amendment re Parades and Special Events 
Page 1 of 8 

Chapter 5.30 PARADES AND SPECIAL EVENTS 

Sections:  

5.30.010 Definitions. 

In this chapter, unless a different meaning plainly is required, the following definitions shall 
apply:  

A. "Chief of police" means the chief of police of the city of Lynden.  

B. "City" means the city of Lynden.  

C. "Parade" means a large group of persons with or without animals or vehicles moving in a 
public procession or march in or upon any street, sidewalk, park, or other public place. A 
large group of persons means a group of more than fifteen persons.  

D. "Special events permit" means a permit as required by this chapter.  

E. "Special event" means an event organized by any person or which will generate or invite 
considerable public participation and/or spectators, for a particular and limited purpose 
and time, including, but not limited to concerts, fun runs, roadway foot races, fundraising 
walks, bike-a-thons, carnivals, shows, exhibitions, circuses festivals, block parties, and 
certain community events. and fairs. Special events are not limited to those events 
conducted on the public streets but may occur on private property. This code does not 
include public dances as specified under LMC 5.32.  

F. "Person" means any person, firm, partnership, association, corporation, company, or 
organization of any kind.  

G. "Street" or "Streets" means any public highway, sidewalk, alley, or portions thereof in the 
city of Lynden dedicated to the public use.  

G.H. “Substantial impact” means creating an increase in the amount, scope or level of 
need for city-provided emergency or protective services such as police, fire or medical 
aid and/or necessitating special traffic control measures such as barricades, traffic 
direction by police, or similar measures above those that would normally be required 
without the event and that results in actual, documented costs to the city due to the 
event. 

(Ord. 1141 § A (part), 2002). 

5.30.020 Permit—Required—Exceptions. 

1) Permit Required: No person shall engage in, participate in, aid, form or start a special event 
or parade unless a permit has been obtained. Applications for permits must be obtained 
from the city administration office, completed by the applicant, and returned to the city 
administration office.  

2) Special Event Permit Tiers: 

a) Tier 1:  Permit required, application fee waived, no insurance or indemnification 
agreement required, administrative approval. 

Formatted: Highlight

Commented [DT1]: This rewrite would consider 
public dances a Special Event - regulated by this 
chapter. 

Formatted: Highlight

4



 

City of Lynden 

LMC Amendment re Parades and Special Events 
Page 2 of 8 

i) A private event, on private property, more than 75 participants, and no substantial 
impact on public property, public streets, public services, neighbors, or other 
community members. 

ii) Political or religious activity primarily intended for the communication or expression of 
ideas presumed to be protected by the First and Fourteenth Amendments of the 
United States Constitution. 

b) Tier 2: Permit required, application fee required, administrative approval. 

i) A private or public event, on private property, more than 75 participants, with 
substantial impact on local traffic, noise, and the neighborhood, but does not require 
public services. 

c) Tier 3: Permit required, application fee required, public services fee may be determined, 
administrative approval. 

i) A private or public event that uses private and/or public property (this may include 
non-arterial street closures and 4th St between Front and Grover), more than 75 
participants, and may result in substantial impact to public services (Police, Public 
Works, etc). 

d) Tier 4: Permit required, application fee required, public services fee may be determined, 
City Council approval. 

i)  A private or public event that uses private and/or public property (specifically which 
includes arterial street closures and streets besides 4th St in the HBD), more than 75 
participants, and a substantial impact to public services (Police, Public Works, etc). 

 

3) Permit Exemptions:  The permit requirement does not apply to the following: 

a) Funeral and wedding processions. 

b) A private event on private property, involving less than 75 participants, and which has no 
substantial impact on the neighborhood or on public services. 

c) Groups of students involved in a school sponsored, school supervised event. 

d) Events conducted in a facility designed for that purpose such as theaters, auditoriums, 
places of worship, etc. 

e) Events separately approved by the Lynden Parks Department for use at a park property. 

f)   The annual Northwest Washington Fair.  Other events held throughout the year at the 
Fairground’s property and event center property are not exempt. 

1)  

2)4) Indemnification Agreement: In addition, tThe applicant must file an "Indemnification 
Agreement" in order to obtain a permit. An "Indemnification Agreement" section is included 
on the Special Event Application. This section must be completed (with appropriate 
signatures) with the application prior to issuance of the permit.  forms must be obtained from 
the city administration office, completed and signed by the applicant and returned to the city 
administration office. In order for a permit to issue, the "Indemnification Agreement" must be 
signed on behalf of the city by the mayor or his or her designee.  

5) Insurance Requirements:..GeneralRequirements: 

Commented [DT2]: No strong feelings expressed 
about 75 participants being the appropriate number 
where regulation begins. 

Commented [DT3]: Consensus from CDC discussion 
was to leave Constitutionally protected events as Tier 1 
(so the City is aware) and not as an outright exemption. 

Formatted: Superscript

Commented [DT4]: Non-arterials and 4th St can be 
closed with administrative approval. 

Formatted: Superscript

Commented [DT5]: This would include 5th St events - 
those will still require Council approval 

Commented [DT6]: CDC discussion wished to make 
clear that other events (besides the actual Fair) 
occurring on the fairgrounds property, including at the 
Rotary Building, would still need the permit. 

5



 

City of Lynden 

LMC Amendment re Parades and Special Events 
Page 3 of 8 

The following insurance shall be required for special event permit approval: 

  $2,000,000 commercial general liability insurance per occurrence combined single 
limits. 

 $5,000,000 aggregate unless waived by City Administrator. 

A Certificate of Insurance, listing the City as an endorsement, shall be submitted with the 
Special Event Application. 

3)6) liability.  $1,000,000, etc. 

4) Permit Exemptions: This chapter shall not apply to the following:  

1. Funeral and wedding processions;  

2. Funeral and wedding processions;Students going to and from school classes or 
participating in educational activities, providing such conduct is under the 
immediate direction and supervision of the proper school authorities;  

3. A governmental agency including military units of the State of Washington and the 
United States acting within the scope of its functions.  

4. Groups required by law to be so assembled;  

5. Groups which are permitted by the U.S. Constitution and/or Washington State 
Constitution to be so assembled without the necessity of obtaining a permit as a 
condition precedent; or  

6. The Northwest Washington Fair.  

7) Permit renewal: for recurring annual events.  

a) Annual events are required to submit an application every year the event occurs.  The 
application shall be submitted no less than 60 days prior to the event.  Any changes to 
the event, and ongoing requests for public services shall be indicated in the application.   

 

5) The city administrator shall have the authority to renew permits for regularly recurring 
events without requiring the applicant to submit a new application for subsequent 
editions of the recurring event. Permits issued for recurring events shall be known as 
"annual permits." In order to obtain a renewal of an annual permit, the applicant must 
notify the city administrator in writing no less than sixty days prior to the event. In 
addition to the date upon which the event will be held, the applicant seeking a renewal 
must inform the city administrator of any changes between the most recent previous 
edition of the event and the edition contemplated by the renewal. If the city administrator 
denies the renewal, he or she must do so no later than twenty-five days prior to the date 
upon which the event is scheduled to occur. The applicant may appeal from a denial of a 
request for renewal of an annual permit as provided in this chapter.  

(Ord. 1141 § A (part), 2002). 

 
8)   Fees for Public Services Required: 
 

a)   Upon approval of an application for a permit for a special event, the administrator 
should provide the applicant with a statement of the estimated cost of providing public 
services (personnel and equipment) to support the event. The applicant/sponsor of the 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.83",  No bullets or

numbering

Commented [DT7]: Section updated to require 
annual recurring events to secure a permit every year 

Formatted

Commented [DT8]: This section added to this 
rewrite.  CDC consensus is that it should remain but 
appreciate c) where if deemed a public benefit, the cost 
of those public services do not need to be reimbursed.  
The actual fee schedule (for specific public services) is 
yet to be determined. 

6



 

City of Lynden 

LMC Amendment re Parades and Special Events 
Page 4 of 8 

event should be required to prepay these estimated costs for city services and 
equipment ten (10) days prior to the special events. City services and equipment may 
include the use of police officers and public employees for traffic and crowd control, 
pickup and delivery of traffic control devices, picnic tables, extraordinary street 
sweeping, and any other needed, requested or required city service and the cost of 
operating the equipment to provide such services. 

 
b.   If the actual cost for city services and equipment on the date(s) of the event is less 
than the estimated cost, the applicant/sponsor will be refunded the difference by the 
city in a timely manner. If the actual cost for city services and equipment on the date(s) 
of the event is greater than the estimated cost, the applicant/sponsor will be billed for 
the difference. 

 
c.   Permit fees and fees for the use of public services and equipment may be waived 
in part or in full by the City if in review of the application it is found that the event is of 
sufficient public benefit to warrant the expenditure of city funds without reimbursement 
by the applicant/sponsor and would not result in the private financial gain of any 
individual or "for profit" entity. 

5.30.030 Permit—Application and contents. 

A. A person seeking issuance of a special event permit shall file an application with the city 
administration office on forms provided by the city.  

B. Filing period. An application for a special event permit shall be filed with the city 
administration office not less than sixty days before the date on which it is proposed to 
conduct the parade or special event.  

C. Contents. The application for a parade or special event permit shall set forth the 
following information:  

1. The name, address and telephone number of the contact person seeking to 
conduct such special event;  

2. If the special event is proposed to be conducted for, on behalf of or by an 
organization, the name, address and telephone number of the headquarters of the 
organization and of the authorized and responsible heads of such organization;  

3. The name, address and telephone number of the person who will be the parade 
chair and who will be responsible for its conduct;  

4.3. The date when the event is to be conducted, the hours when the event will begin 
and finish, and a detailed description of the event to be held;  

5.4. The location event will be held or (for parades) the route to be traveled, the 
starting point and the termination point;  

6.5. The number of persons who it is anticipated will participate in said event and the 
numbers and types of animals and vehicles that will be used in said event;  

7. The hours when such event will start and terminate;  

8. For any requested street closures, a description of which streets, how much of 
the street will be used, a plan for any necessary traffic control, street barricades 
requested, any officer presence needed, and a plan for cleanup and reopening after 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.83",  No bullets or

numbering

7



 

City of Lynden 

LMC Amendment re Parades and Special Events 
Page 5 of 8 

the event.  A statement as to whether the event will occupy all or only a portion of 
the width of any streets proposed to be traversed;  

a. A description of any temporary street assembly areas shall be included in 
this request. 

9. The location by streets of any assembly areas for such event;  

6. The time at which units of the event will begin to assemble at any such assembly 
area or areas;  

7. A detailed request for Public Services needed to support the event: 

a. Equipment such as street barricades, utility needs, street sweeper, etc 

b. Staffing such as Public Works staff, Police and/or Fire personnel and 
equipment,  

8. Detailed description and the proposed location of any private support services, such 
as waste management, portable toilets, food vendors, etc. that may be placed to 
support the special event. 

9. Indemnification Agreement 

10. Insurance requirements 

11. Agent authorization.  If the special event is designed to be held by and on behalf of 
or for any person other than the applicant, the applicant for such permit shall file 
with the city administration office a communication in writing from the person 
proposing to hold the event, authorizing the applicant to apply for the permit on his 
or her behalf.  

(Ord. 1141 § A (part), 2002). 

5.30.040 Permit—Issuance standards. 

The city administrator or his or her designee shall issue a permit as provided for under this 
chapter, when, from a consideration of the application and from such other information as may 
otherwise be obtained, he or she finds that the following conditions exist:  

A. The conduct of the special event will not substantially interrupt the safe and orderly 
movement of other traffic contiguous to its location;  

B. The conduct of the special event will not require the diversion of so great a number 
of police officers of the city to properly police the line of movement and the areas 
contiguous thereto as to prevent normal police protection to the city;  

C. The conduct of such parade will not require the diversion of so great a number of 
ambulances as to prevent normal ambulance service to portions of the city other 
than that to be occupied by the proposed line of march and areas contiguous 
thereto;  

D. The concentration of persons, animals and vehicles at assembly points of the event 
will not unduly interfere with proper fire and police protection of or ambulance 
service to areas contiguous to such assembly areas;  

E. The conduct of such special event will not interfere with the movement of fire 
fighting equipment en route to a fire;  

Formatted

8



 

 
City of Lynden 

LMC Amendment re Parades and Special Events 
Page 6 of 8 

F. The special event or parade is scheduled to move from its point of origin to a point 
of termination expeditiously and without unreasonable delays en route;  

G. The special event is not to be held for the sole purpose of advertising any product, 
goods or other event, and is not designed to be held purely for private profit;  

H. That the indemnification agreement required to have been submitted with the 
application for a permit is in proper order and has been countersigned by the Mayor 
or his or her designee as required in LMC 9.32.020(A).  

(Ord. 1141 § A (part), 2002). 

5.30.050 Permit—Rejection—Notice. 

The city administrator or his or her designee shall act upon the application for a special 
event permit as promptly as is administratively feasible and shall notify the applicant of their  
decision no later than twenty-five days prior to the date upon which the event is proposed to be 
held. If the city administrator disapproves the application, they shall notify the applicant of their 
reasons for the denial of the permit.  

(Ord. 1141 § A (part), 2002). 

5.30.060 Permit—Rejection—Appeal. 

Any person aggrieved shall have the right to appeal the denial of the permit to the city 
council. The appeal shall be taken within three days after notice. The city council shall act upon 
the appeal at its next regular or special meeting after receiving notice of appeal.  

(Ord. 1141 § A (part), 2002). 

5.30.070 Permit—Alternate. 

The city administrator, in denying an application for a special event permit, shall be 
empowered to authorize the conduct of the event on a date, at a time, at a location or over a 
route different from that named by the applicant. An applicant desiring to accept an alternate 
permit shall, within three days after notice of the action of the city administrator, file a written 
notice of acceptance with the city administrator. An alternate permit shall conform to the 
requirements of and shall have the effect of a special event permit under this chapter.  

(Ord. 1141 § A (part), 2002). 

5.30.080 Permit—Notice to officials—Contents. 

A. Immediately upon receiving a completed application for a special event permit, the city 
administrator or their designee shall forward the application to the following personnel for 
their review prior to issuing the permit:  

1. The chief of police;  

2. The fire chief;  

3. The public works director;  

4. If the application proposes to use city park facilities, the parks director.  

9



 

 
Page 7 of 8 

4. B.  Any requirements determined by the reviewing personnel shall be indicated on the permit 
approval documents.  If the applicant is not able to meet the requirements, the application 
shall be denied.   

B. If the event is a parade, each permit shall state the following information:  

(Ord. No. 1586, § 1, 6-17-19) 

5.30.085 Animal prohibition. 

A. General Authority. At the request of the chief of police, the parks director if the special 
event will use city park facilities, or on his or her own initiative, the city administrator may 
condition the approval of a special event permit on the limitation or prohibition of animals 
from the event area during the hours of the special event. Such a condition on a special 
event permit approval shall require a written finding by the city administrator that the 
presence of animals would present an undue risk to the health and safety of persons or 
animals attending the event.  

B. Specific Special Event Prohibitions. Animals are prohibited from all event areas of the 
following event in the city: annual Raspberry Festival.  

C. Signage. Permittees for any special event for which animals are restricted or prohibited 
pursuant to subsections (A) or (B) herein shall post conspicuous signage in and around 
the event area. Said signage must clearly describe the event area from which animals 
are restricted or prohibited. Sign locations and content shall be approved in advance by 
the city administrator or his or her designee.  

D. Exemptions. This section does not apply to:  

1. Service animals as defined in the Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 USC § 12101 
et seq. or the Washington Law Against Discrimination, Chapter 49.60 RCW; or  

2. Animals being used by a public officer in the performance of official duties.  

(Ord. No. 1586, § 2, 6-17-19) 

5.30.090 Permit—Compliance with directions—Display. 

A. A permittee under this chapter shall comply with all permit directions and conditions and 
with all applicable laws and ordinances.  

B. The chair of the event, or other person heading or leading such activity shall carry the 
special event permit upon their person throughout the entire duration of the event.  

C. The chair of the event, or other person heading or leading such activity shall be 
responsible for dissemination to every person responsible for each component of a 
special event and/or any entry in a parade, of the pertinent law and safety regulations for 
participation in such activity as set forth in the special event permit.  

D. Any violations of the requirements set forth in the special event permit will be grounds for 
immediate revocation of the permit and termination of the event.  

(Ord. 1141 § A (part), 2002). 

10



 

City of Lynden 

LMC Amendment re Parades and Special Events 
Page 8 of 8 

5.30.100 Public conduct. 

A. No person shall unreasonably hamper, obstruct, impede or interfere with any parade or 
event assembly or with any person, vehicle or animal participating or used in an event.  

B. No driver of a vehicle shall drive between the vehicle or persons comprising a special 
event or parade when such vehicles or persons are in motion.  

C. The chief of police shall have the authority, when reasonably necessary, to prohibit or 
restrict the parking of vehicles along a highway or part thereof constituting a part of the 
route of a special event or parade. The city shall post signs to such effect, and it is 
unlawful for any person to park or leave unattended any vehicle in violation thereof and 
the same may be impounded for safekeeping by the city police. No person shall be liable 
for parking on an unposted street.  

D. Whenever animals have been limited or prohibited from an event area pursuant to 
Section 9.32.085(A) or (B), no person having custody of an animal may knowingly cause 
or allow the animal to be in the area designated for the event during event hours, except 
as specified in Section 9.32.085(D).  

(Ord. 1141 § A (part), 2002). 

(Ord. No. 1586, § 3, 6-17-19) 

5.30.110 Violation—Penalty. 

Any person found guilty of a violation of the provisions of 5.30.100 shall be deemed guilty 
of a misdemeanor.  

(Ord. 1141 § A (part), 2002). 

 

11



 

CDC Executive Summary  Created March 2020 

CITY OF LYNDEN 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY – Public Safety Committee 

 

 

PS Meeting Date: October 5, 2023 

Name of Agenda Item: Special Events Code Amendment – LMC 5.30 

Section of Agenda: Discussion 

Next Steps Proposed by Staff: Legal Review: 

☐ Staff revisions          ☐ Planning Commission ☐ Completed 

☐ Return to CDC ☐ Other Committees ☐ Recommended 

☒ Schedule for full Council    ☐ Other: _____________ ☒ Not Required 

Attachments: 

Draft of proposed redlines to LMC 5.30  

Summary Statement: 

The Community Development Committee has reviewed a proposed rewrite of the City’s Special Event 
code chapter (LMC 5.30) at their August and September meetings.  Significant discussion occurred as 
to the appropriate methods to regulate special events that may have a significant impact on public 
services and/or the neighborhood.  Feedback from the CDC meetings has been integrated into the 
attached draft which is now before the Public Safety Committee.  Of note, the amendment includes 
moving the section from LMC Chapter 9 to Chapter 5. 

This draft will be discussed at the October Public Safety Committee meeting with the intent of seeking 
any additional feedback to be incorporated into the proposed rewrite.  If the committee is satisfied, 
the final draft will be ready to bring to the full council for adoption.    

 
Recommended Action: 

Discuss and provide feedback.  If satisfied, send to full council for adoption.  

 

12



5

Monthly Report
September 2023

13



Fire Prevention/Inspection:

9/19 Water damage inspection The Mill

Public Education/Community:

9/2 Bridge Kids
9/9 Child car seat inspection
9/11 Remembrance ceremony
9/11 Remembrance presentation CC
9/13 Community CPR
9/22 Station tour
9/23 Buddy Fest walk Station tour

Emergency Operations:

Duty Officer Billmire 9/19 - 25
Duty Officer AC Watson 9/26 - 10/2
9/27 Annual winter storm briefing

Emergency Responses:

EMS = 155 (145) 72%
Overlapping Calls = 58 (75) 27%
Aid Given = 36 (17)
Aid Received = 4 (8) (2 for no LFD)
Transports = 53 (37)

Total Calls 215 (201)

Average Turnout Time = 1:27 (1:30)
Average Response Time = 4:20 (4:21)
Average Time on Scene = 16:11 (20:40)
Average Transport Time = 25:50 (26:12)
Average at Hospital Time = 23:01 (32:51)

Overtime = 232.75 (325)
Part-time = 314 (362)
Volunteer = 36 (12)

Bridge Kids NCCTK

14



Annual Fire Situation Report - Summary

Basic Incident Type Code And Description (FD1.21) Total Fires

100 - Fire, other

111 - Building fire

113 - Cooking fire, confined to container

131 - Passenger vehicle fire

138 - Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire

150 - Outside rubbish fire, other

300 - Rescue, EMS incident, other

321 - EMS cali, excluding vehicle accident with injury

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped)

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

444 - Power line down

445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment

500 - Service cali, other

520 - Water problem, other

561 - Unauthorized burning

600 - Good intent cali, other

611 - Dispatched and cancelied en route

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

652 - Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke

700 - False alarm or false cali, other

710 - Malicious, mischievous false cali, other

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

1

3

155

2

4

1

2
2

3

25

2

2

Total: 215

Aggregate Function Criteria

Total Fires: Is Greater Than 0

Report Filters

Basic Incident Date TIme: is between '9/1/2023' and '9/30/2023'

Agency Name: is in 'Lynden Fire Departmenf

1 of 1 Printed On: 10/03/202306:23:28 PM

15



Incident Complaint Reported By Dispatch (eDispatch.01) Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs
28 21.37%
20 15.27%
11 8.40%
11 8.40%
10 7.63%
9 6.87%
8 6.11%
7 5.34%
6 4.58%
5 3.82%
3 2.29%
2 1.53%
2 1.53%
2 1.53%
2 1.53%
1 0.76%

0.76%
0.76%
0.76%
0.76%

Total: 131 Total: 100.00%

Falls

Sick Person

Breathing Problem

Convulsions/Seizure

Hemorrhage/Laceration

Stroke/CVA

TrafficfTransportation Incident

Chest Pain (Non-Traumatic)

Unconscious/Fainting/Near-Fainting

Transferllnterfacility/Palliative Care

Back Pain (Non-Traumatic)

Abdominal Pain/Problems

Fire/Non-EMS

Traumatic Injury

Unknown Problem/Person Down

Allergic Reaction/Stings

Burns/Explosion

Choking

Diabetic Problem

Overdose/Poisoning/Ingestion

Report Filters

Incident Date: is between '911/2023' and '913012023'

Agency Name (Dagency.03): is in 'Lynden Fire Department'

Response Ems Shift (Itresponse.OOS): is in 'A Shift, B Shift, C Shift'

Response Type Of Service Requested (Eresponse.OS): is in '911 Response (Scene)'

1 of 1 Printed On: 10/03/202306:19:28 PM

16



17



18



19



20



21


	Top
	1.	Public Safety Committee Meeting 10/05/2023- September, 2023 DRAFT minutes.
	Public Safety Committee Meeting - September 7th 2023 Minutes Document (002)

	2.	Public Safety Committee 10/05/2023 - Executive Summary Special Events and Rewrite Draft
	LMC 9 amended to LMC 5_Special Events_rewrite_Oct PS meeting
	Public Safety Com_ES_Special Events_LMC5_Oct 2023

	3.	Public Safety Committee Meeting 10/05/2023- LFD monthly report.
	Sep-23

	4.	Public Safety PD Stats - October 5, 2023
	Public Safety PD Stats - October 5, 2023

	Bottom

